
From: Just GinA <justgina@justgina.org>
To: 'Richard Crawshaw'
CC: 'rhawkins@ccmaine.org'

Date: 5/25/2016 7:23:27 PM
Subject: RE: 19873K192

Let it be known that my bodily injuries are being aggravated on a daily basis and my final settlement offer increases exponentially
with each day that I am homeless.
 
State Farm would be wise to expedite this investigation and make a quick reasonable settlement offer because I am being severely
injured each day which damages were not included in my original claim.
 
I reserve my right to file any claims for all injuries I have sustained since May 20, 2016 against both David Brennan and State Farm.
 
GinA
 
From: Richard Crawshaw [mailto:richard.crawshaw.cbpk@statefarm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 3:43 PM
To: justgina@justgina.org
Cc: Richard Crawshaw
Subject: 19873K192
 
Dear GinA:     
 
We are in receipt of your email letter in which you detailed your current circumstances.
Unfortunately, we cannot offer any payments at this time as we are still investigating if there
will be coverage for this claim. As soon as our investigation is complete, we will inform you of our decision.
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